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Ministry of National Defense, contracted 

US Navy  to  bu i ld  100 land ing c ra f t s 

was “Jerr y-built and damaged mil i tar y 

needs”. When the new was exposed, the 

publ ic  regarded Hu Guanglu and Y in 

Zhongrong, the Minister of Economic 

Affairs and Director of the Central Trust 

Bureau, as a collusion between officials and 

businessmen in corruption. Therefore, the 

Chief Prosecutor of the Supreme Court, 

Mr. Zhao Wei, by order of Yu Hongjun, the 

president of the Executive Yuan, supervised 

the case. Taipei District Court Prosecutors 

Office (now Taipei Distr ict Prosecutors 

Office), after more than three months of 

investigation and interrogation, prosecuted 

the defendants in July of the same year.

The  de fendants  s t rong ly  den ied 

invo l vement  i n  the  co l l u s ion  dur ing 

inves t igat ion ,  a rgu ing that  the  la rge 

loan was given to meet the needs of the 

national defense policy and the Yangzi 

company had sufficient assets to provide 

guarantees and no worry of unable to paid 

A. The Yin Zhon-Grong case

Y in  Zhongrong ,  fo rmer  Min i s te r 

of Economic Affairs and Director of the 

Central Trust Bureau, Zhou Xianyu, Deputy 

Director, and Wu Guanglu, the boss of 

Yangtze Timber Company, were accused of 

collusion between officials and businessmen 

in corruption. It originated in March 1955. 

The legislator, Guo Zijun questioned Yu 

Hongjun, president of the Executive Yuan, 

accusing Wu Guanglu, the boss of Yangzi 

T imber Company, cont inual ly defraud 

loans and fore ign exchange of  about 

NT$7 million from the Bank of Taiwan, the 

Central Trust Bureau, the Farmers Bank, the 

Ministry of National Defense Engineering 

Office and the American Aid Society, and 

remitted some of the loans abroad. The old 

debts of Wu were not repaid. The Central 

Trust Bureau and other units not only did 

not recover the loans but also provided 

new financing.

As soon as the news was disclosed, 

several legislator publicly accused Yangzi 

T imber  Company,  on demand of  the 
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Page A8, January 4,2012, United Daily News

debts. The defense attorney argued that Yin Zhongrong handled procurement in the 

United States and received a rebate of NT$1 million, but he immediately reported and 

sent to national treasury, which represented he was honesty. Although, he repeatedly 

credited huge amounts, it was an administrative responsibility not corruption. Because 

there was no positive evidence to prove the three defendants committed the crime, in 

October of the same year, the presiding judge Shi Mingjiang, judges Wu Yunxiang and 

Zhang Xianglin found defendants were not guilty. Although the case was appealed by 

prosecutor, Taiwan High Court ruled that the appeal was dismissed in February next 

Year (1956).

B. The Huang Xiao-Xian murder case

Huang Xiaoxian and the victim Yang 

Shirong worked together in the Liaison 

Bureau of the Ministry of National Defense. 

The  two  men had  a rgument .  Huang 

Xiaoxian shot and killed the victim, then 

burned the body on May 10, 1956. He was 

sentenced to death for committing the 

crime of premeditated homicide. However, 

because his father Huang Baishao, Huang 

X iaox ian ,  was  awarded the  B lue  Sky 

White Day Medal for his military exploits, 

Huang Xiaoxian was sentenced to l i fe 

imprisonment by the President’s amnesty.
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C. The Wu Han hostel murder case

Page 3, March 25, 1960, United Daily News

Huang Xuewen took the opportunity 

that  h i s  w i fe ,  Yang Xunchun was  the 

supervisor of Taiwan Industrial Company 

and Chen Huazhou was the chairman of 

Taiwan Industrial company, joint venture 

with Chen Huazhou, and in the name of 

Yang Xunchun and his wife brother-in-

law, to lease the place located in 12 Lane 

80, Section 1, Hankou Street, Taipei from 

Taiwan Industrial Company from August, 

1956, to operate as Wuhan Hostel. Then 

in 1958, Yao Jiaj ian was introduced to 

provide capital and served as the general 

manager of the hostel. However, after Yao 

Jiajian provided the capital contribution, 

Huang Xuewen made excuse not to deliver 

the seal of the hostel and impeded the 

right of Yao Jiajian as a general manager. 

The parties were in dispute and initiated 

litigation. Huang Xuewen then planned to 

kill Yao. Before the incident, he told Chen 

Huazhou the killing plan. Chen Huazhou 

delivered 2 pairs of rubber gloves. At 2 A.M. 

of July 18, 1959, while looking out by Wu 

Liang and Yang Xunchun, Huang Xuewen 

together with You Jinqiu, Wang Yuyun and 

Lin Zuyu, in room214 of Wuhan Hostel, 

jointly injected Balason dosage into Yao 

Jiajian causing his death, and disguised Yao 

Jiajian as suicide.

On the 6th of February, 1960, Huang 

Xuewen and others  were prosecuted 

for killing Yao Jiajian. He was remanded 

in custody by cour t on the 9th of the 
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After an in-depth investigation, the 

police found Liu Zhicai and Sun Boying 

had known each other. Liu Zhicai knew that 

Sun Boying had considerable savings and 

had just discharged from military service 

with over NT$10,000. He and Yuan Yiming 

jointly discussed the murder and acquired 

the for tune. At f irst ,  Liu Zhicai invited 

Sun Boying to co-produce soy sauce 

and promised to give him a big profit in 

November 1959. Sun Boying was moved 

and lived with Liu Zhicai in Tonghua Street. 

Liu Zhicai and Yuan Yiming were looking for 

opportunities to murder. Because of their 

surreptitious behaviour, Sun Boying was 

D. The dismembered body in Qu Chi case1

I n  1958 ,  an  unnamed head  was 

found in front of the water outlet of the 

Xiaocukeng Power Plant, Quchi. Because 

this was the first case of dismembered 

body in Taiwan, the whole countr y was 

stunned, and newspapers and televisions 

reported all day and night. A man saw the 

report and went to identify the body. He 

claimed that the head may be his friend 

Sun Boying, and provided photos and 

letters that Sun Boying gave him before 

his death. At that time, a man named Liu 

Zhicai surrendered to the police, saying 

that he had accidentally hit Sun Boying to 

death due to a dispute with Sun Boying.

same month. He applied for bail for medical treatment, then fled to the United States 

immediately. Taiwan High Court ruled that the trial should be suspended. On May 23,1977, 

was the first wanted order issued and then revoked, and the second wanted order was 

issued on June 29, 1997. Finally, the period of limitation of prosecution was expired on July 

10, 2004. Huang Xuewen was ruled exempted from prosecution on November 7, 2006, 

which ended the 47 years long litigation. It was the longest litigation in the judicial history.

1.Reference:
 (1) Case number: Zhen No.640 of 49 (1960)
 (2) “The investigation into the dismembered body in Qu Chi case was concluded and 2 murderers were accused”, The 

4rd page of Chen Hsin Hsin Wen Pao(the predecessor of China Times) on January 22nd, 1960
 (3) “The prosecuotr requested death sentences since the 2 murderers of the dismembered body in Qu Chi case were 

malignant”, The 4rd page of Chen Hsin Hsin Wen Pao(the predecessor of China Times) on January 23rd, 1960
 (4) “The conviction was made by the court of the second instance, defendant Liu was sentenced to death and 
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alerted and provided photos of Liu Zhicai and Yuan Yiming to his friends for attention. 

On December 14 of the same year after, Liu Zhicai made Sun Boying to take a sleeping 

pill, he hit his head with a stone, and suffocated Sun Boying to death by holding his 

neck. Then he dismembered the body into several pieces, threw the body in to the pool 

of Quchi Power Plant, Xindian, and buried the body in the mountain of Xindian with the 

help of Yuan Yiming. The property of Sun Boying was divided by Liu Zhicai and Yuan 

Yiming.

The prosecutor of Taipei District Prosecutors Office found that Liu Zhicai took 

the initiative to appear when police investigated the case. However, he only tried to 

shrink his responsibilities and did not repent. He did not surrender himself. Liu Zhicai 

and Yuan Yiming were prosecuted for robbery, murder, and dismembered body. In the 

courts of first and second instance hearing, it was decided that Liu Zhicai surrendered 

himself and claimed he was in quarrel with Sun Boying, later lost his temper and killed 

Sun Boying. However, Liu Zhicai actually murdered him for his money. His surrender did 

not reveal the truth and did not meet the criteria of surrender. Liu Zhicai was sentenced 

to death penalty. After trial by the Supreme Court, despite Liu Zhicai did not reveal 

the whole truth, after surrender, he admitted to kill and dismembered the body. It’s 

because Liu Zhicai surrendered himself and the police knew who murder is, so it was in 

line with the criteria of surrender, and the original judgment was revoked and sent back 

to re-trial. Thereafter, the High Court, determined that Liu Zhicai’s surrender was in 

accordance with the requirements after ordered for re-trial twice by the Supreme Court. 

Liu was relieved and sentenced to life imprisonment. The case was finally confirmed.
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In the afternoon of June 11, 1963, a fire broke out in section one of Hangzhou 

South Road. Firefighters found a female body and a child body in the fire. The 

deceased were the house maid Zheng Chune and the owner ’s two and a half years 

old son Huang OLun, and the two bodies both had wires entangled around the neck. 

After the forensic autopsy, it was determined that they were burned to death fainting. 

The maid next door told the police that she saw a woman about 20 years old coming 

out from next door, wearing a light yellow dress and black flat shoes and rushing to the 

market. After 5 or 6 minutes, she sniffed the smell of burnt wire, and someone shouted 

“it’s on fire”. 

Page 3, Feburary 1, 1963, United Daily News

E. The double body in fire case2

(5) “The conviction of Qu Chi case was affirmed by the court of the third instance, defendant Liu was sentenced to 
Life imprisonment because he voluntarily surrendered In compliance with regulations”, The 3rd page of United 
Daily News on February 2nd, 19632.

2.Reference:
 (1)The indictment of Zhen No.18389 of 52 (1963)
 (2)The sentence of Shang-Geng-4 No.1254 (Pan No.5328 ) of 59 (1970)
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The police found out that Zhang Yunshu owed "Huang Kunping" and other 

people's gambling debts. "Huang Kunping" needed money in a hurry. Zhang Yunshu 

remembered that her husband’s gold was kept in his elder brother-in-law’s house. 

While the elder brother-in-law and his wife went to work, they went to their house and 

attempted to take it privately. Zhang Yunshu and "Huang Kunping" did not find gold 

after entering the house. But the maid, Zheng Chune, and the younger son of the elder 

brother-in-law acquainted with Zhang Yunshu. She feared that they would tell what had 

happened to the elder brother-in-law. They strangled the maid and the younger son to 

unconscious. Then they set fire to the house to destroy the dead bodies.

Af ter investigation, Zhang Yunshu was prosecuted for murder and arson 

independently. The case was ordered for re-trial four times by the Supreme Court. 

After the trial of Taiwan High Court, it was determined that although the person named 

"Huang Kunping" did not be found around the country, it was obvious that Zhang 

Yunshu could not do it alone. There were two victims. Taking the age, physical condition 

and working environment of Zheng Chune into consideration, it was not inferior to 

Zhang Yunshu. Also, after the murder, someone set the fire, In addition, Zhang Yunshu 

also described the origin, appearance and understanding of "Huang Kunping" very 

well. “Huang Kunping” should not be fabricated by Zhang Yunshu. The verdict was that 

Zhang Yunshu and "Huang Kunping" jointly murdered and set fire, Zhang Yunshu was 

sentenced to life imprisonment.
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Page 3, Auguest 4, 1963, China Times

Page 3, January 19, 1972, United Daily News
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Page 13, March 31, 1989, United Daily News

A. Case of Hua Ding-Guo who murdered his mother

At  5 : 30  am i n  t he  morn ing  of 

September 25, 1974, Hua Dingguo was 

in the house of Lane 109, Hougang 8th 

Street, Shilin District, Taipei City, where 

he rented, tr ying to sexual assault the 

adopted girl sleeping with his mother. 

His mother was awaken and scolded 

him. He was angered and stabbed his 

mother three t imes with knives.  The 

prosecutor intern of the Taipei District 

Court Prosecutors Office prosecuted Hua 

Dingguo for murder.

The case was tried for years. Hua 

Dingguo was sentenced to death for 

12 times and sentenced for not guilty 

seven times. Finally, the Supreme Court 

suppor ted the  Ta iwan H igh Cour t ’s 

opinion of the 18th re-tr ia l .  On July 

29, 1986, appeal of the defendant was 

dismissed and l i fe imprisonment was 

finalized. It was the lawsuit that has the 

most "re-trials" in the judicial history.
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B. The Formosa case

In the name of the "Human Rights Memorial Committee", "Formosa" magazine 

applied for a parade speech at the Rotary Park opposited the Datong Department 

Store in Kaohsiung City from 6 pm to 11 pm on December 10, 1979. The main theme 

was "Celebrating the 31st Anniversary of World Human Rights Day", but it had not 

been approved. The relevant members of the magazine still decided to hold a parade 

in Kaohsiung according to the original plan.

Since the original meeting place was blocked, Huang Xinjie, Shi Mingde, Yao 

Jiawen and others led hundreds of people, starting from the service office of Kaohsiung 

City of the "Formosa" magazine, marching along Kaohsiung City to the roundabout of 

the Xinxing District. After arrived at the roundabout, the parade and the riot police had 

a largescale conflict.

The Control Yuan investigated the two police officers who participated at the 

beginning of the investigation, in the trials of first and second instance, the two polices 

falsely accused that Hua Dingguo forced the adopted girl to change into a blood coat, 

and the prosecutor investigated sloppy. The control Yuan resolved to impeached the 

three persons. Although the prosecutors office prosecuted the two police officers, they 

were acquitted. Therefore, in order to strengthen the investigative capacity of judicial 

officers, the Judicial Officer Training Institute extended the training of judicial officers 

from one and a half years to two years, and the intern period was extended from two 

years to five years, so as to avoid the occurrence of sloppy investigation incidents.
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After the incident, the military prosecutor prosecuted Huang Xinjie, Shi Mingde, 

Zhang Junhong, Yao Jiawen, Lin Yixiong, Chen Ju, Lu Xiulian, Lin Hongxuan and other 

eight people for rebellion. Under the international pressure led by the United States, 

in addition to internationally renowned media reports, the government for the first 

time allowed the domestic newspapers to publish the trial process and the defendant’s 

defense. On April 18 of the same year, the military court ruled that except Shi Mingde 

was sentenced to life imprisonment, Huang Xinjie was sentenced to 14 years in prison, 

the other six were sentenced to 12 years in prison. On May 30 of the same year, the 

Ministry of National Defense formed a highlevel review court to review and confirmed 

the judgment. As for Zhou Pingde and other 31 people participated in the parade were 

prosecuted by the Taipei District Court Prosecutors Office, and the Taipei District Court 

sentenced them to fixed-term imprisonment.

On May 20, 1990, Lee Teng-hui took office as the eighth President of the Republic 

of China. On the same day, he signed an amnesty for the Formosa incident, and the 

Formosa political prisoners regained their freedom.

Impact: In 1980 when political party was still banned, the Formosa incident made 

the non-party people even more united and struggling to fight for democracy and 

freedom. Later, the elections gradually gained more support from the people of Taiwan.
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Page 3, April 4, 1980, China Times

C. Lin's residence bloodshed case

  Lin Yixiong, a councilor of 

the Taiwan Provinc ia l  Assembly, 

was prosecuted for rebel l ion by 

the Garr ison Command mi l i tar y 

law office for the Formosa incident, 

and was detained at the Jingmei 

Military Law Detention Center. On 

the morning of February 28, 1980, 

Lin Yixiong was tried in the Garrison 

Command military law office, and his 

family members were also present. 

Howeve r,  a t  noon ,  L i n  Y i x iong 

residence located at section 3 of 

Xinyi Road, Taipei City was broke in. 

Lin Yixiong’s mother and 7-year-old twin daughters were both stabbed to death, and the 

9-year-old girl was seriously injured.

Since Lin Yixiong was taken into custody by the Garrison Command because of the 

Formosa incident which was sensitive, the police officers were involved in monitoring the Lin 

Yixiong residence, but the monitoring information was not properly preserved. At the time of 

the incident, Lin Yixiong had been detained for more than two months. The family members 

were all women and children, and there were no relevant witnesses testified that there were 

suspected intelligence personnel monitor around the Lin residence for a long time. At the 

scene of the murder, there were not many evidence obtained, and several people came in 

and out before the arrival of the forensic personnel. The murder scene was opened to the 

family members too early, resulting in too few inspiring material evidence on the scene. The 

murderer had not been found yet.
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Page 3, July 8, 1981, United Daily News

A. Chen Wen-Cheng case

After receiving his Ph.D. in the United 

States ,  Chen Wencheng ser ved as an 

assistant professor in the Depar tment 

of Statistics at a University in the United 

States, but he was very concerned about 

the democratic movement and human 

rights movement in Taiwan. On May 20, 

1991, the whole family returned to Taiwan 

to visit relatives. On July 2 of the same 

year, Chen Wencheng was taken by three 

officers of the Garrison Command from 

his residence to the Garrison Command 

security office for his financial suppor t 

of  the  Formosa  magaz ine .  A f te r  the 

interview on the second floor VIP room, 

Chen Wencheng was found dead next to 

the graduate librar y of National Taiwan 

University on the next morning (July 3).

According to the examination opinion 

of the Institute of Medical Examiner, Chen 

Wencheng’s examinat ion and autopsy 

report showed no evidence of oral mucosal 

3.Reference: 
(1) Chi-Chiang Fu, ” Constructing the function of pleading right of accused in criminal investigation”, Master's thesis of Central 

Police University law graduate School, below the page 89.
(2) Tzu-Kang Liu, “The Constitutional Protection of the Accused’s Right to the Assistance of Counsel”, Master's thesis of Ming 

Chuan University law graduate School, below the page 142.
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blood stasis caused by covering of nose and mouth, and the whole body only showed 

external injured caused by the fall. There was no evidence of bleeding trauma caused 

by heavy hit of head and neck, and also no injury caused by resistance. However, the 

horizontal movement distance of the fall was within the average of suicide, homicide, 

and accident, so it was impossible to infer Chen Wencheng's death cause from the 

moving distance.

Since the case involved the Kuomintang's employment of students on the US 

campus to monitor the words and deeds of Taiwanese students, it had caused great 

repercussions. The US Congress held a hearing in October 1991 to investigate the 

Kuomintang's assignment of student agents on the US campus, but the investigation 

was inconclusive.

In March of 2009, Ma Yingjiu, then President, directed a re-investigation of Chen 

Wencheng case and formed a joint ad hoc group headed by the Supreme Court 

Prosecutors Office. On July 28, 2009, the High Court Prosecutors Office announced the 

investigation report indicated that there was no positive evidence in this case to infer 

homicide or suicide, and did not rule out the possibility of accidental fall.

B. Li Shi ke, Wang Ying Xian case3

On April 14, 1982, a robber wearing a cap and a mask with a gun broke into the 

Guting branch of the Taiwan Land Bank, and got away with more than NT$5.3 million in 

cash and shot a teller. Since this was the first case of armed robbery of bank in Taiwan, 

it shocked the society at that time. The police provided a crime bonus of NT$2 million, 

setting a record for the highest reward for the year. After reported by secret witness, 

Times on August 21st, 1982
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on May 7 of the same year, the retired 

veteran Li Shike was arrested by the police. 

The police found out that Li Shike had shot 

and killed the policeman of the Taipei City 

Security Police Brigade serving at the Holy 

See Embassy in 1980 and got away with 

the .38 revolver of the deceased, and then 

used the pistol to rob the bank.

The Taipei District Court Prosecutors 

Office transferred the case to the Garrison 

Command under the martial law, which 

was undertaken by the military prosecutor. 

Li Shike was sentenced to the sole death 

penalty on May 21 of the same year in 

accordance with the Punishment of Bandit 

Act, and the execution was carried out 

on the morning of the 26th of the same 

month.  The case from prosecut ion to 

judgment and execution in less than a 

month, it was hoped to achieve deterrent 

effect by setting an example.

However, during the investigation 

of  the  case ,  po l i ce  abused power  of 

investigation. The government set the 

deadline to solve the case. The police, 

based on wrong intelligence, arrested a taxi 

The inspect record of Wang Ying Xian case. Reference: The Prosecutorial 
Exhibition of Centurial Articles

(4) ” The sentence of Wang Ying Xian case was made by the court of the first instance, 5 police officers were 
convicted of negligently causes the death from 1 years 4 months in prison to 4 years 6 months in prison ”, The 3rd 
page of China Times on November 24th, 1982
(5)”The Sentence of Wang Ying Xian case was affirmed. 1 of the 5 police officers was sent to prison, 1 of the 5 
police officers absconded and the others waited”, The 5th page of China Times on April 2nd, 1988
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driver, Wang Yingxian, with whose appearance and accent was similar to the suspect. 

Wang Yingxian was tortured by the criminal police officers of the Criminal Police 

Bureau and forced to admit the looting of the Land Bank. In the process of leading the 

police to the Bitan Paradise and other places to find the tools and squandering, Wang 

Yingxian jumped off Xiulong Bridge and died. On the same day the real robber, Li Shike 

was arrested and the police knew that they had caught the wrong suspect. The Taipei 

District Court Prosecutors Office prosecuted five police officers, including Zhan Junrong 

of the Criminal Police Bureau on charges of interference of liberty resulting in death, 

and was confirmed of sentencing.

By the opportunity of the case of Wang Yingxian, the legislators were urged to 

attach importance of selecting lawyer to protect the rights of defendant in investigation. 

The Code of Criminal Procedure was amended in 1982, the provisions of Articles 27 

and 245 of the Code of Criminal Procedure were amended to give the people the right 

to appointed lawyer during investigation, and the lawyer may be present on site at the 

time of interrogation of suspect by police. It was hoped that by review and revision of 

investigation procedure to avoid the recurrence of torture.

C. Hu Guan-Bao criminal gang
In 1983, the criminal gang of Hu Guanbao had successively committed four major 

criminal cases: stealing a gun from Fenggang Police Substation in Pingtung, robbing a 

gas station in Taoyuan, robbing Huanan Bank, and killing assistant manager of Human 

Bank. From November 18, 1983, a carbine rifle at the Fenggang Police Substation, 

Pingtung was stolen; then it was followed by a series of major cases. On December 29 

of the same year, an assistant manager, Lin, of the Huanan Bank was kidnapped and 

killed by Hu Guanbao. The next day, Hu committed bank robbery of NT$7.62 million. 
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Later, he and his partners continued to rob 

a gas station in Taoyuan with the stolen 

carbine rifle.

In the early morning of November 26, 

1985, two police officers from the Buding 

Police Substation in Hsinchu received a 

report and went to the scene to deal with 

the accident. They were killed on the spot 

and the guns were also stolen. In 1990, 

Hu Guanbao and others had successively 

committed three cases of kidnapping. They 

first kidnapped merchant Chen in May, and 

then abducted students of Wuchang High 

School in Taipei in October. In December, 

they took Wu of Xinguang Group in the 

Shilin District, and demanded a ransom 

of NT$100 million. The case became the 

highest ransom kidnapping case in Taiwan's 

history. Wu’s family refused to cooperate 

with the police due to concern of his safety. 

Wu’s wife went to pay the ransom, and 

the gangster released the hostage after 

successfully obtaining the ransom.

After confirming that the gangsters 

were indeed Hu Guanbao and Zhang Jiahu, 

the police arrested Zhang Jiahu at Hukou, 

Hsinchu on the evening of December 24, 

and then followed lead to Xindian to arrest 

Hu Guanbao and seized two pistols at his 

residence. After checked by the forensics 

team, it was determined one of them was 

from the police officers killed in Hsinchu 

killing and the guns that were robbed from 

the police officers.

On July 2, 1991, af ter the second 

instance judge sentenced Hu Guanbao to 

death penalty, Hu finally took the task force 

to the Xindian mountain district to pick up 

the stolen carbine from the Fenggang Police 

Substation eight years ago. The four major 

criminal cases were solved. At 4 o'clock in 

the morning of November 7 of the same 

year, Hu Guanbao and Zhang Jiahu were 

executed by gun.
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Page 7, October 4, 1986, United Daily News

D. The Tenth Credit cooperative society case

Cai Chenzhou was the chairman of 

the board of directors of the The Tenth 

Credit Cooperat ive Society of Taipei 

City (hereinaf ter referred to as “the 

Tenth Credit”) and the chairman or vice 

chairman of the companies affiliated to 

Guosu group. Due to poor management 

and heavy interest on private loans, 

the company’s re lat ionship with the 

private loan was difficult. Cai Chenzhou 

instructed the subordinates to make an 

unlawful loan to Guosu in June 1984. 

Since the loans of the Tenth Credit were 

limited to members, he required family 

members of employees to join the Tenth 

Credit, and then use the name of the 

members to borrow money from the 

branches of the Tenth Credit to obtain 

funds for Guosu group. The Tenth Credit lending review committee would grant the 

loan after nominal review, or the loan applications were not sent to the lending review 

committee for approval, or guarantee of real estate had not yet completed set up of 

pledge, and approved the lending of large sums of money for the turnover of Guosu 

group, so that large number of credits of the Tenth Credit could not be guaranteed. The 
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loan amount of the Zhangchun branch was as high as NT$1.55 billion. At the beginning 

of 1985, due to the fact that the total amount of loans of the Tenth Credit accounted 

for 102% of the total amount of deposits, it showed that the Ten Credit had no ability 

to lend. The Ministry of Finance in order to protect the legitimate rights and interests 

of depositors, and stabilized the financial order, ordered the Tenth Credit to cease 

business for three days, and the Cooperative Bank temporarily took over.

The outbreak of the Tenth Credit case seriously hurt the confidence of Taiwanese 

investors. The Tenth Credit branches were severely run, and the savings of thousands of 

depositors in their lifetimes were also lost.

Impact: The Tenth Credit case should be the earliest short-selling case of Taiwan 

financial institutions. Apart from the Ministry of Finance's inspection mechanism of 

credit cooperatives, the prosecution authority had been involved in the investigation 

in the early stage of problems of financial institutions. It was hoped that through the 

intervention of prosecution authority to prevent the expansion of losses in advance.

E. Qi Bao-Zhen case

Qi Baozhen was the first Director of the Department of Rapid Transit Systems, 

Taipei City Government. Liu Deli and Chen Guojie were the two supervisors of Secretary 

Office of the Department of Rapid Transit Systems. Jiang Guoliang, Chen Zhaoming 

and Liu Jiacheng were the heads of the Secretary Office of the Department of Rapid 

Transit Systems. After Qi Baozhen served as the Director of the Preparatory Office 

of the Department of Rapid Transit Systems (upgraded to the Department of Rapid 

Transit Systemsafter February 1987) of the Taipei City Government in June 1986, he 

immediately indicated to Liu Deli that when he served in the Veterans Engineering Co., 

Ltd., the fees of water, electricity, gas, telephone, etc. of his private residence were all 

paid by the Veterans Engineering Co., Ltd. with public funds, and required Liu Deli to 
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apply for it. Liu Deli had inquired with the 

accounting depar tment and knew that 

payment of the head's private expenses by 

public funds is unfounded. When Liu Deli 

replied to Qi Baozhen, he was reprimanded 

by Qi Baozhen. Liu Deli was helpless. In 

order to save his position, he discussed 

with Jiang Guoliang to raise funds.

J iang Guol iang and the handl ing 

personne l  of  adver t i sement  sponsor, 

Fuhong, had decided to demand 10% of 

advertising fee as bribery fund from the 

advertising agent Wang Guangkui for the 

payment of the private expenses of Qi 

Baozhen, which could not be reimbursed 

w i th  spec ia l  expenses .  However,  the 

bribery fund was insufficient to cover the 

expenditure, and he instructed Fuhong to 

request printing company and Standard 

Bookstore that had business dealings of 

stationery with the Department of Rapid 

Transit Systems to provide false quotations, 

invoices, and falsely reported funds for the 

use of Qi Baozhen. Knowing that Liu Deli, 

Jiang Guoliang and other subordinates had 

accepted bribes or improper interests in 

violation of their duties, in order to write off 

the personal expenses of Qi Baozhen, he 

not only did not complaint, but instructed 

Liu Deli should be careful when using the 

about funds to avoid being discovered.

Later,  Qi Baozhen, Liu Del i ,  J iang 

Guoliang and others were prosecuted by 

the prosecutor of the Taipei District Court 

Prosecutors Office for accepting kickbacks 

and accepting bribery in office according 

to the Anti-Corruption Act. Qi Baoyi was 

sentenced to 7 years imprisonment by 

the Taipei District Court, and deprivation 

of citizen’s rights for 7 years. Afterwards, 

the Taiwan High Cour t changed to the 

heavier Anti-Corruption Act to charge for 

the crimes of directly obtaining benefits 

from supervising business and the use of 

duties to swindle property, each of them 

was sentenced to 6 years and 8 years 

imprisonment, and should be executed for 

12 years and deprivation of citizen’s rights 

for 6 years, the more than NT$1.81 million 

of criminal proceeds were recovered and 

confiscated. However, Qi Baozhen died on 

March 31, 2004.
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Liu Deli was convicted of accepting bribes in his position, and using his position to 

swindle property, was sentenced to imprisonment of 1 year and 10 months, and 2 years 

and 4 months respectively. He should be sentenced toimprisonment of 3 years and 10 

months, and deprivation of citizen’s rights for 2 years. Jiang Guoliang was convicted of 

directly obtaining benefits from supervising business and the use of duties to swindle 

property. He was sentenced to imprisonment of 5 years and 3 months, and deprivation 

of citizen’s rights for 3 years, commuted to 2 years and 4 months, and deprivation of 

citizen’s rights for 1 year and 4 months; and imprisonment of 7 years, and deprivation 

of citizen’s rights for 4 years, commuted to 4 years and 8 months, and deprivation of 

citizen’s rights for 3 years and 4 months, it should be sentenced to imprisonment of 

5 years, and deprivation of citizen’s rights for 3 years and 4 months. However, Jiang 

Guoliang also died on April 14, 2010.

F. The Guan Zhong-Yan serial killing case4

Guan Zhongyan was one of the Taiwan's serial killers recorded by the police; the 

number of victims killed by him was seven. Guan Zhongyan, with a series of criminal 

records, was originally accused of fraud, encroachment, escape and other crimes, and 

sentenced to 7 years 2 months imprisonment. After being released on parole, he was 

a taxi driver. However, due to heavy drug addiction, when he needed drugs, he would 

commit crimes without planning such as robbery and murder.

On February 14, 1988 Liao Houyu and Li Huijun’s double murder case in Taichung, 

Guan Zhongyan and his bandit members first pretended to look for the house. After 

entering the house, they only grabbed NT$4,000. However, Guan Zhongyan chose 

to kill, killing Liao Houyu and his wife. The method was cruel. Later, Guan Zhongyan 
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of cases, since 1988, prosecutors of the 

Taipei District Cour t Prosecutors Office 

successively prosecuted the cases in which 

he was involved. After tried by court, Guan 

Zhong was sentenced to death penalty 

and was executed by shooting on March 4, 

2011.

4.Reference: The indictment of Zhen No.8692, 8610 and 10321 of 77 (1988), Zhen No.10093, 11430, 12963 and 
13158 of 82 (1993) and Zhen No.13724 of 95 (2006)

Page AA2, September 22, 2006, China Times

became a contract killer. He received NT$1.5 

million remuneration on December 17 of the 

same year, and chopped a man. On April 8, 

1989 because the hairdressing manager Cai 

Mingzhou tried to invite him to do business, 

he shot and kill Cai.

On October 22 of the same year, he 

received another NT$2 mi l l ion and was 

entrusted to kill Lin Fuxiong, the gang boss 

around Longshan Temple. He ambushed Lin 

in Lin’s casino located in Wanhua District 

of Taipei City, and shot Lin to death. On 

November  21  of  the  same yea r,  Guan 

Zhongyan and his bandit members took 

a gun and invaded the residence of Yang 

Chuntian, the boss of a building materials 

shop in  Fengyuan ,  Ta ichung.  Af te r  the 

robbery, Guan Zhongyan of no humanity, shot 

Yang Chuntian’s family of three which shocked 

the Taiwanese society. Later he raped 2 real 

estate sales ladies. In 1993, Guan Zhongyan 

was arrested in Ximen, Wanhua District, Taipei 

City by the ambushed police officers of Taipei 

City. As he was involved in a large number 



334

A. Hua Long case

In the 1990s, journalists reported that 

Hualong Group was involved in colluding 

with government officials and proving them 

profits as bribes. The sale of the shares 

of Guohua Securities to the then Zhang 

Jiayi, the daughter of the then Minister of 

Transporation and Communications Zhang 

Jianbang, and the professor of architecture 

at Tamkang University, Yu Xiande. The 

case investigation was in charge of by 

prosecutor Xu Agui, this was the "Hualing 

case."

On December 14, 1990, the stock 

listed company Hualong Company reported 

to the Securities and Exchange Commission 

that it sold 5 mill ion shares of Guohua 

Life Insurance Co., Ltd. under the name 

of the company. The stockholders were 

Zhang Jiayi and You Xiande. The reporter 

disclosed that Zhang Jiayi, the trading 

par tner of Hualong Group's stock sale, 

was the daughter of the then Minister of 

Transportation and Communications Zhang 

Jianbang, and served as the administrative 

deputy president of Tamkang University, 

while Yu Xiande was an associate professor 

at the Institute of Architecture of Tamkang 

University. The secret link of political and 

business was disclosed.

The Hualong case was allocated to 

prosecutor Xu Agui for investigation, she 

was under strong pressure from the political 

circles. Xu Agui was also impeached by 

the Control Yuan. However, the prosecutor 

Xu Agui still insisted on investigating the 

Hualong case and finally prosecuted the 

defendants  Weng Daming and Weng 

Youming  fo r  t he  c r ime  of  f a l s i f y i ng 

instruments, the defendant Li Xiufen was 

accused of falsifying instruments, and the 

defendants Jiang Wenzi, Zhang Jiayi, and 

You Xiande were not prosecuted.
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In the Hualong case investigation 

p ro c e s s ,  a c c o rd i n g  t o  t h e  o r i g i n a l 

provisions of Article 323 of the Code of 

Criminal Procedure, when the prosecution 

knows that there is a private prosecution, it 

should stop the investigation and transfer 

the case to court. When the prosecutor Xu 

Agui investigated the case, the defendants 

in  the Hua long case un lawfu l l y  used 

the above provis ions to f i le a pr ivate 

prosecution (the claimant should be the 

victim rather than the defendant). The 

defendants wanted to force Xu Agui to 

stop the investigation. However, Xu Agui 

thought  that  the pr ivate prosecut ion 

was unlawful  and refused to stop the 

invest igat ion and caused controversy. 

At that time, the Ministry of Justice said, 

"Whether it is legal or not, it must stopped 

the investigation", and ordered to stop the 

investigation and transferred Xu Agui to 

the Public Functionary Disciplinary Sanction 
Page 1, May 12, 1991, United 
Daily News
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Commission for punishment. Afterwards, 

Xu Agui continued to investigate on her 

own. The case once triggered the students 

to take to the streets to protest. Later, the 

above Ministry of Justice statement of stop 

investigation was overruled by court. The 

Legislative Yuan amended the provision 

on February 9, 2000 to read: "In the same 

case when prosecutor starts investigation 

under the provisions of Article 228, it may 

not initiate a private prosecution." This 

provision was also known as the "Xu Agui 

Clause".

In addition, during the investigation 

of the Hualong case by Xu Agui, important 

people in the financial and economic circles 

were remanded in custody, Legislat ive 

councilors initiated a proposal to amend 

the Code of Criminal Procedure to abolish 

the prosecutor ’s right to custody, and also 

proposed to the Grand Council of Justices 

whether the prosecutor ’s right to custody 

is unconstitutional. On July 13, 1995 the 

Legislative Yuan passed the second reading 

on the last day of the session. The decision 

of detention in investigation was changed 

from prosecutor to the chief prosecutor 

or duty agent designated by the chief 

prosecutor which arouse public concern. 

In the same year, the Grand Council of 

Just ices made Interpretat ion No. 392, 

proclaiming that prosecutor exercised the 

right of detention was unconstitutional, and 

on December 19, 1997 amended Article 

101 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 

the prosecutor right to issue arrest warrant 

formally enter history.
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tour teaching activity to the theme park of Liufu Village, Hsinchu. The chairman of the 

board, Wu Wendao and the principal of the kindergarten, Yang Conghui (wife of Wu 

Wendao) served as the general tour leaders, and the head of general affairs Zhao 

Guofang was responsible for renting the tour bus. Originally, the kindergarten rented 

tour bus from Shuangtian Tour Company, Taipei. However, there were not enough 

vehicles in Shuangtian Tour Company. Therefore, 2 tour buses were rented from Taibei 

Transportation Company, Taipei. When en route they passed through Zhongxing Road, 

Pingzhen City, Taoyuan County. The tour bus driven by driver Yang Qingyou, a tour bus 

of the Taibei Transportation Company. It carried 53 parents, students and teachers of 

the Jiankang Kindergarten. Due to vibration of the power transformer, the old power 

cord was shortcircuited, the wires were off fire and ignited, inflamed materials in the 

tour bus causing explosion and burning.

The driver Yang Qingyou first opened the right front door to let the passengers 

escaped and squeezed into the rear seat trying to open the rear emergency door. 

However, because the spacing was too small, and the emergency door handle was in 

disrepair, the lock was stuck and could not be opened. The driver saw this he kicked 

off the emergency door glass and climbed out of the tour bus to escape. The tour 

bus service lady Miss Yu Guiying and the kindergarten teacher Huang Jiatian went 

5.Reference: The indictment of Zhen No.17560 of 81 (1992)

B. The case of the fire burning the school bus of Jian 
Kang kindergarten5
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to the tour bus luggage section to take 

out f ire extinguishers to f ight f ire, but 

found that the fire extinguisher had long 

been expired and could not extinguish 

the fire. Passers-by, kindergarten teacher 

Lin Jing juan, and driver Yang Qingyou 

rescued passengers trapped in the fire, 

and immediately called the fire brigade. 

The fire was extinguished and the tour bus 

was almost completely burned down. As 

a result, 23 people including kindergarten 

teacher Lin Jingjuan, parents and students 

were killed, and 8 students wereinjured. 

Among them, kindergar ten teacher Lin 

Jingjuan had the opportunity to escape, 

but because of worry about the safety of 

school children, she chose to return to the 

fire, and constantly got on and off the tour 

bus to rescue the students from the fire. 

However, the fire was too strong, finally, 

she embraced four students in her arms 

and died in the fire.

Af ter invest igat ion by prosecutor 

of the Taipei District Cour t Prosecutors 

Office, the defendants of the Jiankang 

Kindergarten, Wu Wendao, his wife, Yang 

Conghui, and the head of the General 

A f f a i r s  O f f i c e ,  Zhao  Guofang ,  we re 

al legedly gui l ty of  business negl igent 

death. The trial was ordered re-trial by 

the Supreme Court six times and finally 

Page C3, January 1, 2005, China Times
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sentenced by the court in 2004. The defendants Wu Wendao, Yang Conghui, and Zhao 

Guofang were found guilty of negligently causing death. The defendant Wu Wendao 

was sentenced to 1 year and 2 months imprisonment. The defendant Yang Conghui 

was sentenced to 10 months imprisonment, and suspended for 3 years. Zhao Guofang 

was sentenced to 6 months imprisonment. Both sentencing were confirmed. After the 

occurrence of this case, it triggered a thorough review of the safety inspection of tour 

buses in Taiwan, which enabled the safety management of vehicles including tour buses 

to be increasingly perfect.

C. The case of bribery by gaming machine tycoon Zhou 
Ren-Shen

In 1996, the gambling video game 

operator Zhou Renshen, in order to 

prevent  the severa l  gambl ing v ideo 

game stores in Taipei from being banned 

by the police, through Zhang Taixiong, 

the criminal investigation team leader 

of Shil in Police Depar tment, Taipei to 

bribe the police and prosecutors. The 

prosecutors of the Taipei District Court 

Prosecutors Office had several waves 

of  i n ve s t i ga t i on  and  p rosecu ted  a 

large number of defendants, including 

2 prosecutors ,  Chen Yanmin,  former 

chief inspector of the Taipei City Police 

Depar tment, Cheng Wendian, former 

commissioner of the Chiayi City Police 

Department. The amount of bribery was 

estimated to be tens of millions of dollar. 

It was a major police corruption case in 

Taiwan.

The video game operator,  Zhou 

Renshen, used a cer tain percentage 

of the revenue from the operation of 

each video game store as a bribe. Every 

month, through the various channels, he 

paid bribes to the jurisdictional police 

stat ions, substat ions, the Inspectors' 
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Office, Taipei City Police Department, and 

the juveni le pol ice team. The amount 

reached NT$100,000 per month. During 

the period, police officers in the jurisdiction 

did not check,  and did not ban Zhou 

Renshen’s video game stores. In case of 

large-scale inspection, they were notified 

in advance.  I f  Zhou’s gambl ing v ideo 

game store was transferred to prosecutors 

office, through former prosecutor of the 

Taipei District Court Prosecutors Office, 

Xu L iangqian,  would not  prosecut ing 

the relevant defendants, and returned 

the 25 video game consoles seized by 

police to Zhou Renshen. Also, Hong Jiayi, 

the former head prosecutor of Banqiao 

District Court Prosecutors Office, would 

no t i f y  Zhou  Renshen  i n  advance  of 

inspection of Sanchong Police Station, 

Taipei County. After the outbreak of the 

case, Zhang Taixiong fled abroad and Zhou 

Renshen was arrested. In the same year, 

the commissioner of the National Police 

Agency, Yan Shixi, was deeply attacked by 

the case and resigned.

After the court heard the case, Zhou 

Renshen was sentenced to 2 years and 

7 months, and deprivation of cit izen’s 

rights for 6 years for offering bribery of 

jointly and continually non-civil ser vant 

to civil servant for breach of duties. He 

was commuted to 1 year, 3 months and 

15 days in accordance with the Criminal 

Commutation Act. The video game staff 

Lian Yuqin was sentenced to 1 year and 

4 months, and deprivation of cit izen’s 

rights for 4 years for offering bribery of 

jointly and continually non-civil ser vant 

to civil servant for breach of duties. Hong 

Jiayi, the former head prosecutor of the 

Banqiao District Court Prosecutors Office, 

was guilty of civi l  ser vant covering up 

regular gambling. She was sentenced to 

2 years imprisonment and reduced to 

imprisonment of 1 year according to the 

Criminal Commutation Act. Xu Liangqian, 

the former prosecutor of the Taipei District 

Court Prosecutors Office was sentenced to 

8 years imprisonment and deprivation of 

citizen’s rights for 6 years fordirect benefit 
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others of supervising business. He was also 

guilty of leaking secret information other 

than national defense and was sentenced 

to imprisonment for 1 year and 4 months. 

The 2 crimes should be sentenced to 8 

years and 4 months, and deprivation of 

citizen’s rights for 6 years.

Liu Ximing, the former deputy chief of 

Songshan Police Station of the Taipei City 

Police Department, was guilty of accepting 

bribes for continually breach of his duties, 

was sentenced to imprisonment for 6 

years and 10 months, and deprivation of 

citizen’s rights for 3 years. The criminal 

proceeds of NT$180,000 were recovered 

and confiscated. Police officer Liu Zhengqi 

was sentenced to 10 years and 2 months 

imprisonment, and deprivation of citizen’s 

rights for 4 years for breach of his duties 

receiving unjustified interest. Police officer 

Ye Yihong (formerly known as Ye Jianhong) 

was sentenced to 10 years and 6 months 

imprisonment, and deprivation of citizen’s 

rights for 4 years for breach of his duties 

accepting bribes. The criminal proceeds 

of  NT$600 ,000  were  recove red  and 

confiscated. Police officer Yang Qiugui was 

sentenced to 7 years imprisonment, and 

deprivation of citizen’s rights for 3 years 

for breach of his duties accepting bribes. 

The criminal proceeds of NT$1.1 million 

were recovered and confiscated.

Police off icer Huang Shuit ian was 

sentenced to 3 years and 6 months, and 

deprivation of citizen’s rights for 3 years 

for breach of his duties accepting bribes. 

The criminal proceeds of NT$160,000 were 

recovered and confiscated. Zhang Dexing, 

the former inspector of the Inspector 

Office of Taipei City Police Department, 

was  conv ic ted of  br iber y  for  breach 

of his duties accepting bribes. He was 

sentenced to 5 years imprisonment, and 

deprivation of citizen’s rights for 4 years. 

He was also convicted of offering bribes 

and was sentenced to 1 year and 6 months 

imprisonment, and deprivation of citizen’s 

rights for 4 years, reduced to imprisonment 
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for 9 months, and deprivation of citizen’s rights for 2 years. He should be sentenced 

to 5 years and 6 months imprisonment, and deprivation of citizen’s rights for 4 years 

(9.17.2018 High Court year 106 Zhong Zhu Shang Geng (6) No. 2 judgment, the case 

was not confirmed).

Chen Yanmin, the former chief inspector of the Taipei City Police Department, 

Cheng Wendian, the former commissioner of the Chiayi City Police Department, Gao 

Canhong, the former police officer of juvenile team of the Taipei City Police Department, 

Lin Wenbin police officer, and Lin Zhengnan , the former sergeant of Zhongshan Police 

Station of the Taipei City Police Department were all ruled by court as not guilty. Zhang 

Taixiong, the former criminal sergeant of Shilin Police Station of the Taipei City Police 

Department fled Taiwan and was a wanted fugitive.

D. The collapse of the Dong Xing building6

On September 21, 1999, at 1:47 am and 15.9 seconds, a magnitude 7.3 

earthquake hit Taiwan. This was a massive earthquake that we called “921 Earthquake” 

in Taiwan’s history. Although the magnitude of the earthquake in Taipei City was 4 to 5 
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scale, disasters still occurred. The collapse 

of the "Dongxing Building" was the most 

serious.

A f t e r  t h e  9 2 1  e a r t h q u a k e  t h e 

Dongxing Building collapsed to the east 

s ide. The f loor of the 8th f loor of the 

northeast side of the building fell to the 

ground. The floor was squeezed to the 

west  and the underground f loor.  The 

southeast side part collapsed, the 6th floor 

collapsed to the ground. Floors below 6th 

floor were severely squeezed, the west side 

of the 9th floor was severely inclined at 60 

degrees, and the floors below the 8th floor 

were severely squeezed. After the collapse 

of the Dongxing Building, the "Haomen 

Shi j ia  Bui ld ing" next  to the Dongxing 

Building was squeezed by the Dongxing 

Building, the 2nd to 7th floors' wall and 

column pillars were seriously damaged. The 

12th floor of the Dongxing Building leaned 

against the 3rd floor of the Haomen Shijia 

Building. At the same time, it was spread to 

the Zhaoming Temple, Songshan next door. 

Fire fighters rescued hundreds of people 

trapped in the first time after the incident. 

At about 4 o'clock in the morning, fire 

exposed caused by excessive gas leakage, 

and the fire was extinguished until 6:55 in 

the morning. The collapse caused a total 

of 73 deaths and 14 missing. The disaster 

relief team actively rescued the victims 

during the golden rescue hours. According 

to statistics, 138 injured people were sent 

to hospital including Sun Qiguang and 

Sun Qifeng, the two brothers who were 

discovered alive six days after the collapse.

T h e  c o n s t r u c t i o n  c o m p a n y  o f 

D o n g x i n g  B u i l d i n g  w a s  H o n g c h e n g 

Construction Company, a so called “one 

case company” founded by Hongguo 

C o n s t r u c t i o n  C o . ,  L t d .  H o n g c h e n g 

Construction Company was dissolved in 

1987 after the completion of the single 

construction case. Upon investigation by 

prosecutor of the Taipei Distr ict Cour t 

Prosecutor s  Of f i ce ,  the bu i ld ing had 

obvious s t rength shor tage,  the cross 

section area of pillars of each floor were 

too small, and the length and shape of 

6.Reference: The indictment of Zhen No.23871 and 23972 of 88 (1999)
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the first floor pillars of the building was not suitable for construction. Xie Longsheng, 

the general manager of the former Hongguo Construction Company, Du Mingfu, 

the managing director of Honggu Construction Company, architect Zhang Zongxi, 

building structure computational staff Chen Jinju, and site supervisor Xu Maoxiong 

were allegedly negligence of occupational duties resulting in death. On July 17, 2008, 

the Supreme Court confirmed Chen Jinju to acquittal, Xu Maoxiong was confirmed 

of 2 years and 10 months, and later complied with the 2007 Criminal Commutation 

Act, prosecutor petition for a reduction in sentence, the court ruled that sentence was 

reduced to 1 year and 5 months imprisonment on September 22, 2008. The defendants 

Zhang Zongxi and Xie Longsheng were ruled that trail not accepted because of death.

At that time, the "First Commercial Bank Songshan Branch", which was located on 

the 1st floor of the Dongxing Building, was renovated pillars before the earthquake. 

It was also suspected as one of the reasons for the collapse of the Dongxing Building. 

Prosecutor of the Taipei District Court Prosecutors Office prosecuted several relevant 

persons, such as Huang Yiyuan, staff of business section of the First Commercial Bank, 

but the court held that the beam and pillar renovation project of the bank was only 

repaired to the exterior wall decoration, and it was not related to the safety of the 

arcade pillar structure. The project did not pose a public hazard, they were acquitted.

A. Huang Ji-Min case7

Huang Jimin was the Director of the National Fire Agency from 2003 to 2009. 

Huang Jizhou, the brother of Huang Jimin, was also the actual person in charge of 

the Heda Industrial Co., Ltd. Huang Jimin knew that according to the provisions of the 

Civil Service Act and the Government Procurement Act, when he performed his duty, 
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7.Accused on December 20th, 2012, case number: Zhen No.18302, 19551, 21438 and 25289 of 101 (2012)

Huang Wenzhou and others to successfully 

obtain the relevant bidding of the National 

Fire Agency and earned illegal interests. 

Huang Wenzhou and others for making 

profits from the above method, Huang 

Wenzhou decided to use 40% of the profits 

from the relevant National Fire Agency's bid 

to pay the bribery for Huang Jimin. Huang 

Jimin then used the money to purchase 

gold for storage. When the Taipei District 

Cour t Prosecutors Off ice conducted a 

search on August 29, 2012 of Huang Jimin's 

office at the Formosa Plastics Company, 

 Page A7, July 4, 2017, United Daily News

he ought to avoid any incidents involving 

the profits of himself or his family, and 

should not attend the procurement in this 

situation.  However, using the authority of 

the Director of the National Fire Agency, 

he used the annual balance of the National 

Fire Agency to handle specific procurement 

cases, and notified Huang Wenzhou and 

others in advance to par ticipate in the 

preparation of bidding, bidding, tying the 

specifications and continuing the bidding, 

not actually inquired the price or raising 

the quotation, etc., allowed the company of 
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seized the aforementioned 15 kilograms of gold. Later, Huang Jimin was prosecuted by 

the Taipei District Court Prosecutors Office for breach of his duties accepting bribes. He 

was sentenced to 18 years imprisonment by the Taipei District Court on July 3, 2017.

B. The Beitou cable car malpractice8

Former Minister of the Interior Yan Wanjin was an old friend with Guo Quanqing, 

the boss of Lishanlin Development Co., Ltd., Lita Company, and Liqi Company in 

2005. Guo Quanqing also contributed to the Democratic Progressive Party. In August 

2005 Guo Quanqing told Yan Wanjin at a dinner party that he intended to donate 

NT$5 million to the Democratic Progressive Party to sponsor election. He hoped to 

donate it through Yan Wanjin, and also gave Yan Wanjin a face. However, after Yan 

Yanwan received the donation from Guo Quanqing, he encroached all the money and 

deposited in his own account, and did not handover to the the Democratic Progressive 

Party.

Later, Yan Wanjin began to serve as the deputy minister of the Ministr y of 

the Interior on January 25, 2006. At that time, Cai Bailu was the director of the 

Yangmingshan National Park Management Office (hereinafter referred to as the 

Yangmingshan Office) of the Ministry of the Interior. Guo Quanqing learned that the 

BOT case of the Beitou Line Cable Car was profitable. He participated in the bidding in 

the name of Liqi Company. However, Guo Quanqing knew that if followed the original 

tender notice of the Taipei City Government, it was not profitable, he attempted to build 

a large scale hot spring sightseeing hotel. Therefore, he tried to operate a hot spring 

8.Accused on November 13th, 2006, case number: Zhen No.15314 of 95 (2006) 
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sightseeing hotel in the name of “study 

accommodation facilities”. However, after 

the plan was reviewed by the Taipei City 

Government, it was found to be different 

from the original bidding plan and subject 

to environmental impact assessment. Guo 

Quanqing tried to avoid the environmental 

impact assessment procedure and quickly 

obtained the building l icense, he paid 

bribery of NT$7 million to the director of 

the Yangmingshan Office, Cai Bailu. Despite 

Cai Bailu approved the plan, it still could 

not pass the review of the Construction 

and Planning Agency. When Yan Wanjin 

learned the news he took the initiative to 

suggest to Guo Quanqing that he could 

help. Guo Quanqing than paid another 

NT$1.2 million to bribe Yan Wanjin.

In May 2006, Yan Wanjin also learned 

t ha t  33  g r adau te s  f rom Cambr idge 

U n i v e r s i t y,  i n c l u d i n g  Fa n  Z h i q i a n g , 

Chairman of the Fuxing Airlines, wanted 

to organize the "University of Cambridge 

the Republic of China Alumni Association" 

and prepared documents to apply to the 

Ministry of the Interior on June 15 of the 

same year. It was hoped to get approval 

before the summer vacation so that alumni 

meeting could be held in the summer 

vacat ion. Fan Zhiqiang contacted Yan 

Wanjin to help speed up the administrative 

work. Yan Wanjin knew that there was no 

delay in the application progress of the 

bidding process, he indicated that he had 

accelerated the handling. He took the 

opportunity to ask the secretary of Fan 

Zhiqiang for more than 20 free domestic 

flight air tickets of Fuxing Airlines.

Later, Yan Wanjin was prosecuted by 

the Taipei District Court Prosecutors Office 

for the crimes of business embezzlement, 

breach of duty accept ing br ibes,  and 

without breach of duty accepting bribes. 

The Taipei District Court considered that 

he was in an important position but he 

was “grabbing selfishness and daring to 
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act” and sentenced him to 15 years imprisonment. In the end, he was sentenced to 

imprisonment of 12 years and 6 months by the Supreme Court, and he was sent to 

prison on February 12, 2014.

9.Accused on September 24th, 2013, case number: Zhen No.7962, 7963, 8021 and 14797 of 102 (2013)

A. Lai Su-Ru case9

In March 2013, Lai Suru, who was then a member of the Taipei City Council, was 

accused of claiming a bribe of NT$15 million from the "Taiwan Gemini" construction 

bidder, and indicated to the bidder that NT$5 million of them were required to pay 

bribes with the party members. After investigation by prosecutor of the Taipei District 

Court Prosecutors Office, applied with approval for the detention of Lai Suru and others 

to the Taipei District Court. "Taipei Gemini" was a major construction project for the 

Airport MRT line. The case was followed by five failed bids. Finally, the Taiji Twins Star 

Company won the bid. After the Taiji Twins Star Company won the bid, on the next day 

of the last day of paying deposit to the Taipei City Government. The staff found that the 

remittance slip faxed by the Taiji Twins Star Company was a bounced check, and it was 

suspected that there was official escorted and the selection committee were bribed.

After investigating the case of the Taipei Gemini, the prosecutor of the Taipei 

District Court Prosecutors Office launched a mandatory disciplinary action to search 

the Finance Bureau, Taipei City Government and other units, and also searched the law 

firm of Lai Suru, Taipei City Councillor and her city councilor office. On March 30, 2013, 
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the Taipei District Court of Taiwan ruled 

that Lai Suru was remanded for bribery of 

the Taipei Gemini project, together with 

Cheng Hongdao, the actual boss of the 

Taiji Twins Star Company. Lai Suru originally 

denied the facts of the crime, however, she 

was monitored and photographed by the 

Investigation Bureau with photos of Lai 

Suru meeting with the bidder.

The case was concluded on July 24, 

2013, and the prosecutor considered that 

the defendant, Lai Suru, used her Taipei 

City Council member's power to propose to 

escort the bidding team of Taiji Twins Star 

Company in the City Council to exclude 

other vendors from competing, and to 

demand a bribe of NT$15 million which 

had already received deposit of NT$1 

million, committed the crime of civil servant 

accepting bribes in duties, conceal ing 

the property obtained from the crime of 

corruption of the Anti-Corruption Act, and 

uncleared source of the property of civil Page A1, November 11, 2014, China Times

servant. The Taipei District Court ruled 

that Lai Suru was convicted of accepting 

bribes in duties, and was sentenced to 10 

years imprisonment and deprivation of 

citizen's right for 5 years. The Taiwan High 

Court confirmed the crime of accepting 

bribes in duties, she was sentenced to 9 

years imprisonment and deprivation of 

citizen's right for 9 years.
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10.Accused on April 29th, 2016, case number: Zhen No.2944 and 8989 of 105 (2016)

B. Lin Xi-Shan case10

Dur ing the  per iod of  ser v ing as 

the Secretary-General of the Legislative 

Yuan, Lin Xishan, the former Secretar y-

General  of  the Legis lat ive Yuan,  took 

the oppor tunity to make a decision on 

the Information Systems Procurement 

Case of the Legislative Yuan Information 

Office (hereinafter referred to as the LY 

In format ion Procurement  Case)  f rom 

certain date of January 2012 to Janaury 7, 

2015, received a cash rebate of NT$36.5 

mill ion from Li Baocheng of Wangyuan 

Company for the information procurement 

case. Even in the process of bidding for the 

"Legislative Yuan Internet Public Opinion 

Convergence Platform Development and 

Construction Project (hereinafter referred 

to as the Public Opinion Convergence 

Case)", only because Wangyuan had not 

been selected as the preferred bargaining 

vendor, it accepts Li Baocheng’s request 

and violates the law. Revoked the Public 

Opin ion Convergence Case that  had 

completed the select ion process,  and 

wi th the balance amount of  the case 

transferred to the "Legislative Yuan Mobile 

Device Network Security Strengthening 

C o n s t r u c t i o n  C a s e"  p ro p o s e d  b y  L i 

Baocheng. The contents of the bidding 

documents were leaked to Wangyuan 

Company through pressure of subordinates. 

Also through section chief Chen Liangyin, 

contact with the handling of bribes. Lin 

Xishan had a cash increase of NT$234.78 

million 3,620 from the time of the alleged 

receipt of the rebate on certain date of 

January 2012 and within 3 years later, and 

it was not comparable to the salary income 

of the Secretary-General of the Legislative 

Yuan in which he could not explain.
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Page A11, May 6, 2017, China Times

The case was caused by Tian Zhiwen, 

a senior analyst of the Information Division 

of the Legislative Yuan, who was reluctant 

to cooperate with Lin Xishan's pressure 

to meet the requests of the chief, section 

chief, etc., but was subject to performance 

appraisal B and was transferred to other 

office without any reason. On December 

6,  2013 repor ted to the Invest igat ion 

Bureau and it was investigated. After being 

prosecuted by the prosecutor of the Taipei 

District Court Prosecutors Office for the 

crimes against the Anti-Corruption Act, 

L in Xishan was sentenced to 16 years 

imprisonment.


